Republic of the Philippines
. Department of Education
CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION
Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

REGIONAL MEMORANRUM

No._ 349 .201

To: S )
1 NOV 18 2016
From: T
Office of the Regional Director
Subject: REGIONAL SAGISAG KULTURA: SONG WRTING AND PERFORMANCE
COMPETITION

Date: November 16, 2016

1. This is to announce the conduct of the Regional SAGISAG KULTURA: SONG WRTING
COMPETITION to be held at the NEAP-CAR on November 22, 2016.

2. The objectives of the activity are:

a) Search for the Best Song Writing & Performance to represent CAR region to the
National Sagisag Kultura Song Writing & Performance Competition.

b) Provide opportunity to Junior High School student to showcase their potentials in
writing and performing.

c) Promote among students awareness and appreciation for the Philippine local and
national cultural icons through music. :

3. The contestants shall compose three (3) Senior High School students who will
perform/ sing their own composition, recorded in VCD or DVD. This will be submitted
to CLMD DepEd-CAR or at email cimd.depedcar@gmail.com or depedcar@gmail.com
cc. jeanieclairep@yahoo.com on or before November 21,2016.

4, The winner will represent the region to the National Competition. The exact date
and venue will be announced later.

S. NCCA will provide round trip transportation, accommodation and food of participants to
the National competition subject to usual accounting and auditing procedures.

6. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.

cimd/ptd/jycp



